From: Eric [poko@seed.net.tw]

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2003 6:59 AM

To: mkuolccsemc.com

Cc: vs@cclab.com.tw; pokol@seed.net.tw

Subject: FW: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNMBO2W3BB,
AN03T2714 MB02 English manual final-only 1llb.zip [21/21]

Dear Mike:
This is the exhibits regested for the job, thank you!!

BR, Eric

From: Eva Kao [mailto:eva kao@cclab.com.tw]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 5:38 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Vincent Su; poko@seed.net.tw

Subject: Fw: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNMBO2W3BB,
AN03T2714 MB02 English manual final-only 1llb.zip [21/21]

Dear Mike:

As our email server problem, I will tried to send you via my personal
email account (poko@seed.net.tw) tonight. Thank you!!

BR, Eric

————— Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUOW@CCSEMC.com>

To: "Eva Kao (E-mail)" <eva kao@cclab.com.tw>

Cc: <vs(@cclab.com.tw>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 9:42 AM

Subject: FW: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNMBO2W3BBE,
ANO3T2714 MBO2 English manual final-only 1llb.zip [21/21]

> Hi Eva and Vincent:

>

> All 21 e-mails that Eva sent for FIC can not be opened. Please send
> it again.

>

> M.Kuo

>

> > —-——=- Original Message-----

> > From: Eva Kao [mailto:eva kao@cclab.com.tw]

> > Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 3:59 AM

> > To: Mike Kuo

> > Cc: Eva Kao

> > Subject: RE: FIRST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC., FCC ID:EUNMBO2W3BE,
> > AN03T2714 MB02 English manual final-only 1llb.zip [21/21]

> > B B B

> > <<ATT65117.TXT>>






